

March 30, 1935

Mr. A. E. Mittnacht
Ethyl Gasoline Corporation
Chrysler Building
New York City
New York

Dear Mr. Mittnacht:

I am enclosing herewith an expense account for my recent trip to Detroit and Lansing in relation to the alleged case of poisoning at the Olds Motor Manufacturing plant in Lansing. I am not certain that I should not send this expense account by way of Mr. Stevenson, the attorney for General Motors, but in as much as Mr. Stevenson has discussed the case with Mr. Webb, and since leaded gasoline had been regarded as a factor in the case, I believe it would be just as well if I handle it in the usual manner. If this does not strike you as being fair, let me know and I shall send the account to Mr. Stevenson. I am somewhat impressed with the fact that even where there has been stupidity and bad judgment on the part of various companies, they always have some willingness to allow us to help them out of their troubles and to pay the expenses of so doing.

Very truly yours,

RAK:is

Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

KE 0000493